clerks@guamlegislatu re.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: M&C Fwd: Quarterly Attendance Report - PEALS Board
Attachments: Qtrly Attendance Report.pdf
06- 06-|Quarterly Attendance Report of  |The Guam Board of Registration for
29-1 8:31| 23-|Board and Commission Professional Engineers, Architects and 35GL-20-
20| AM]| 20|{members.* Land Surveyors 1935

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muia Barnes

Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the

Guam Buildup

35th Guam Legislature
| Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guéhan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910

T: (671) 477-2520/1
speaker@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in etrror, please immediately

notify us by teplying to speaker(@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na menséhi. Solo espesidtmente para higu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa para untisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespitcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensahi. Si

Yu’os ma’ise’.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Marie N. Villanueva <marie.villanueva@peals.guam.gov>
Date: Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 8:31 AM
Subject: Quarterly Attendance Report - PEALS Board

To: <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, Catherine S. Gutierrez <catherine.gutierrez@peals.guam.gov>,

<speaker@guamlegislature.org>

1
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Hafa Adai!

Kindly find attached Quarterly Attendance Report of Board and Commission members for the Guam Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors.

Regards
Marie Villanueva
Admin. Assistant

”_——

Marie Villanueva The Guam Board of Registration for
Administrative Assistant Professional Engineers, Architects, &
Land Surveyors

marie.villanueva@peals.guam.gov
phone: (671) 646-3113/5
www.peals.guam.gov

—Aw

The Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects,
& Land Surveyors « 718 N. Marine Corps Drive, Suite 208 « Tamuning,
GU 96913

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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Tha Guam Board of Reaistrotion for "
L]
PROFESBIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITROTS & LAND BURVEYORS

_i Inctnoa Rikestraston Inhencron Pruficionar, Atketeklo yon Agrasenzol Teno'

June 23, 2020

Office of the Governor
Maga’Haga Governor Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

35" Guam Legislature
Honorable Tina Rose Muna-Bames

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex Speaker
513 West Marine Corps Drive Guam Congress Building
Hagatna, GU 96910 163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagaina, GU 96910

Subj: §43107. Attendance Report

Hafa Adai!

Submitted herewith is the Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors (PEALS) Board
Quarterly Attendance Report as foliows:

PEALS 2020 Board Attendance Report
Maria Elizabeth V. Cristi, PE {Board Chair}, Masoud K. Teimoury, PE (Vice-Chair), Cedric Q.T. Cruz RA (Sec. & Treasurer)
Legal: AAG Thomas Keeler

Philip |
Paul . ’ .
ARCH o g Masoud K. Teimoury, PE Vincent P. Villanueva
Fra0Board | uember | SO | Maria Eizabeth Ce""ﬂ?{ érfn’)"z ity (19 Term) Arola, DPW |  Public
s Vacancy sional V. Cristi, PE- Director Member
Provigiona (2% Term) (1% Term)
ARCH v v s A A v
01/22/2020 MEMBER
Regular Meeting | Vacancy
Rules & MEMBER
Hegulations Vacancy
ARCH v J v v A v
0312/2020 MEMBER
Regular Meeting | Vacancy
April - No Meeting due to Covid 19
May — No Meeting due to Covid 19
June - No Meeting due to Covid 19

v = Present A = Absent

This report was prepared in compliance with Public Law 31-21 §43107 of Article 1, Chapier 43 of Title 5, Guam Cede Annotated,
relalive to the quarterly attendance report of Board and Commission members.

Respectiully submitted,

-

Maria Elizabsth V. Crigti, PE
Board Chair

718 North Marine Corps Drive Suite 208, Upper Tumon, Guam 96913

Telephone: (671) G46-31 15 Fax: (671) 649-9533 ® Websile: www. guam-peals org
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& o

SN =

-';:’J'J!! ;Ygs = Tha Guam Board of Roumtrastion tor

Sl Aﬁ § PROFSBB!ONAI. ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS & LAND BURVEYORS '

j —_— et

"’Ig F 5\\¢ o ] Incinon Riliestrasion Inheneron Prufisianar. Atkctehlo yan Agranensol Tano'
s 2
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 12, 2020

Board’s Conference Room, Tumon

ATTENDANCE SHEET

BOARD MEMBERS SIGNATURE

Masoud K. Teimoury, PE M £ f‘-{[ /( ’T_TQ/—\/

-

[

Cedric Q.T. Cruz, RA

Maria Elizabeth V. Cristi, P.E Lﬂx’f Ofé(/w O3 ]2 Y0 ¢

) , P.E. ///(/ ¢
T PR
Philip I Villanueva, Public Member 5 7 / 2R

Vincent P. Arriola,
Director DPW

Paul L. Santos, P.L.S. r\\ﬁ'\/% Cﬁ

Architect Member - VACANCY

Atty. Thomas Keeler Asst. AG Asst.

www.guam-peals.org
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2 o
RULES & REGULATIONS MEETING
February 25, 2020
Board’s Conference Room, Tamuning
ATTENDANCE SHEET
BOARD MEMBERS SIGNATURE

'Wﬁéﬁlﬂ/&;&%ﬁl W00 g0

Maria Elizabeth V. Cristi, P.E., Chair )
¥ ;

Paul L. Santos PLS, Vice-Chair ! (. "
C/ﬂﬁ)]y/

Cedric Q.T. Cruz RA, Sec. & Treas.
e
Med\"S

Masoud K. Teimoury, PE

Philip I Villanueva, Public Member

Vincent P. Arriola, DPW Director -

Architect Member — Vacancy

Atty. Thomas Keeler Asst. AG

www.guam-peals.org
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REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 22, 2020
Board’s Conference Room, Tumon
ATTENDANCE SHEET
BOARD MEMBERS SIGNATURE

Masoud K. Teimoury, PE

Cedric Q.T. Cruz, RA W

Maria Elizabeth V Cristi, P.E. SEC & TREAS. / /M E’WM 0[ il 2020 @

&S 20 Dp2e
Philip 1 Villanueva, Public Member AJA/_' / 22

/

Vincent P. Arriola,
Director DPW

Paul L. Santos, P.L.S.

Architect Member - VACANCY

Atty. Thomas Keeler Asst. AG Asst.

www.guam-peals.org
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